HCPA Comments Received by Ward 7

From: Kendra Mollet <kendra.mollet@hcpak12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 2:57 PM
Subject: Consideration Request - HCPA Skyway

RE: Hmong College Prep Academy Air Rights Vacation for Skyway
(1515 Brewster Street)

Dear Council President Brendmoen and Members of the St. Paul City Council:

| am a second-grade teacher at HCPA, and | would like to personally add on to Dr. Hang's detailed and
honest reasoning and request for the Skyway authorization. | can confirm all of which Dr. Hang stated
below. There is a lot of traffic on Brewster Ave, and while Dr. Hang and Mr. Yang have done
everything in their power to put the safety of the children and staff first by providing each teacher a
fluorescent safety vest and crossing flag, the frequency and consistency of students already crossing
the street is scary. Quite honestly it is an accident waiting to happen, especially in the winter time
when Brewster Avenue is horrendously icy(poorly maintained)!! This risk will only multiply when the
middle schoolers need to cross Brewster to go from building to building.

By denying this skyway you are putting thousands of children's lives on the line, plus hundreds of
teachers. To deny this skyway (that HCPA is paying for) would be negligent and appalling! If you are
still skeptical, please read the rest of Dr. Hang's detailed informing letter. Consider the lives of
children and teachers required to cross the street at a minimum of 3x per day, but upward to 5x a
day.

Sincerely,
Ms. Mollet

It was disheartening to see that the School’s request for the vacation of air rights on Brewster Street
did not receive the requisite 5 votes required for passage at the City Council meeting on December 2,
2020. Without the vacation of the air rights, we will not be able to move forward with construction of
the skyway that will connect the new middle school with the existing classroom buildings, creating a
serious safety issue for the teachers and students at HCPA going forward. The skyway was included
as part of the project approved by the HRA Board as part of the HCPA Phase 5 Project during the
August 12, 2019 Councilmember meeting and will be funded from HCPA’s cash balance. HCPA will
not be receiving Lease Aid from the MN Department of Education for the skyway, and it was not
funded from the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds.

The Phase 5 Project that HCPA is currently constructing, a new middle school on our property south of
Brewster adjacent the parking lot and sports dome, has always included the Skyway to address the
safety of our students and teachers, and traffic issues in the neighborhood. Our students and
staff/teachers currently have to cross Brewster street every hour starting at 7:00 am to 6 pm for gym
class, recess, to board the buses during arrival and school dismissal time, and to attend after school
sports program that are held inside the sports dome. This creates a significant issue for traffic on
Brewster throughout the day. To make matters worse, once construction is complete on the Phase 5
project, 650 Middle School students will be crossing Brewster street daily to eat breakfast and lunch,
while K-5 students will cross the street every hour for recess at the sports field and playground area.
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That’s 2250 students and 350 adults every day crossing Brewster street back and forth more than 8+
hours per day Monday- Friday if we do not build the skyway.

While we as a school have made every attempt to be safe with teachers escorting every student and
flaggers escorting each class crossing the street, near misses have occurred in the 1.5 years we have
owned the south property as we can’t make drivers obey the flaggers and traffic safety laws. We have
had instances where cars nearly hit our students and staff crossing the street because they were
driving too fast.

With the skyway, ALL students including special education and special needs students will be able to
cross the street away from traffic, indoors, out of the elements. No longer will students have to
depend on flaggers and drivers obeying all the rules of the road. Safety of the students attending
school at HCPA in St. Paul should be the City Council Members and everyone’s number one concern.

In addition, the skyway will benefit the neighbors to the School. With the skyway, HCPA will be able
to do morning bus drop off in our parking lot as well as the existing front door. This doubles the
speed in which buses can clear the area, reducing congestion. Also, with children rarely crossing the
street anymore, traffic will flow more freely on Brewster, making it easier for community and
neighborhood drivers, thus lessen the complaints about congestions daily issues during student
arrival and dismissal.

The School is using its own fund balance outside of the bond proceeds to pay specifically for the
skyway. The funding of the Phase V project was mentioned as a reason for rejecting the air rights
vacation request. While yes, the middle school itself is funded partially through the St. Paul HRA, the
skyway cannot be funded with any money through the bond proceeds due to requirements of the
Minnesota Department of Education. While the Skyway is a benefit to our students and the
community, it is not instructional space, and bond funds could not be used for its construction.

We ask that you please reconsider allowing the passing for the air rights vacation to allow HCPA to
build the skyward for the SAFETY of 2350 children and 350 staff and the benefit of our community
during the upcoming December 9th City Council meeting. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Dr. Christianna Hang, Superintendent
HCPA Governing Board
Jay Squire, Counsel to HERC/HCPA Project

Kendra Mollet
Hmong College Prep Academy
Second Grade, Room 2024

From: Paw Moua <paw.moua@hcpak12.org>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 2:10 PM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward2 <Ward2@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #Cl-
StPaul_Ward3 <Ward3@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward4 <Ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #Cl-
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StPaul_Ward5 <Ward5@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward6 <Ward6@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #Cl-
StPaul_Ward7 <Ward7@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: AIR RIGHTS VACATION OVER BREWSTER STREET FOR BUILIDING OF NEW SKYWAY

December 7, 2020

St. Paul City Councilmembers
15 Kellogg Blvd. West

310 City Hall

St. Paul, MN 55102

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

Paw Moua
HCPA Paraprofessional Staff

From: Shawn Kulavik <skulavik@aceweb.com>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 7:19 AM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward7 <Ward7@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: AIR RIGHS VACATION OVER BREWSTER STREET FOR BUILIDING OF NEW SKYWAY

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Dear Council President Brendmoen and Members of the St. Paul City Council:

| was very disappointed that the School’s (HCPA) request for the vacation of air rights on 1515
Brewster Street did not receive the requisite 5 votes required for passage at the City Council meeting
on December 2, 2020.

Without these votes we will have to have all students & staff that come to and from the new middle
school to walk across the road instead of having to go thru a safe skyway.

So the phase 5 middle school was passed and everyone here is excited that the construction has
started but now we find out some members of council are fine with us having a new middle school
but want us to cross a road instead of having a safe skyway to pass back and forth.

If you could please reconsider and have our students and staff pass thru a safer environment, not only
save for us but for the cars that pass underneath. Being the IT support person here at HCPA this will
also allow us to give the students & staff quicker support with there equipment if it goes down or
breaks.

In the end this is what everyone wants students to learn and grow!
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Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Respectfully,

Shawn Kulavik

Senior IT Specialist

Hmong College Prep Academy
shawn.kulavik@hcpak12.org
651-332-8565

From: Myrna Gininwa <myrna.gininwa@hcpak12.org>

Sent: Sunday, December 6, 2020 9:11 PM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward7 <Ward7@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Academy Air Rights Vacation for Skyway (1515 Brewster Street)

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Councilmember Jane L. Prince;

Madam, as a member of the Hmong College Prep Academy (HCPA) community, | am writing in
support of the Hmong College Prep Academy Air Rights Vacation for Skyway (1515 Brewster Street),
as per the attached letter. | am also joining numerous others to ask for your approval vote on the said
matter, in order to ensure the safety of staff and students.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Myrna Gininwa

CP Teacher/ 6th Grade Math Teacher
Hmong College Prep Academy

From: Diana Knutzen <diana.knutzen@hcpak12.org>
Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2020 4:10 PM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward7 <Ward7 @ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 12/9 vote yes for HCPA skyway

Dear Council Member Prince,

As one of the teachers at HCPA, | ask that you please reconsider passing the air rights to allow HCPA
to build the skyway for the SAFETY of 2350 children and 350 staff and the benefit of our community
during the upcoming December 9th City Council meeting.

Thank you,

Diana Knutzen
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Special Education Teacher

School Phone: 651-209-8002

From: Christianna Hang <chang@hcpak12.org>

Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2020 3:02 PM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward2 <Ward2 @ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #Cl-
StPaul_Ward3 <Ward3@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward4 <Ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #Cl-
StPaul_Ward5 <Ward5@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward6 <Wardé@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #Cl-
StPaul_Ward7 <Ward7@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_Ward4 <Ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Sorensen, Bruce <BSorensen@rwbaird.com>; Jay T. Squires <Jay.Squires@raswlaw.com>; Fu Hang
<fuhang2204@gmail.com>; Dave Bonko <dbonko@dq.com>; Lisa Bonko <lbonko@q.com>; Wolfe,
Jenny (CI-StPaul) <jenny.wolfe@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Ortiz, Juan (CI-StPaul) <juan.ortiz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Teri Nagel <tnagel@kodet.com>; Joe Pritzkow <Joe.Pritzkow@mortenson.com>; Kim Zwald
<Kim.Zwald@mortenson.com>; Sean Leintz <sleintz@kodet.com>; Christianna Hang
<chang@hcpak12.org>; Christy YongVang <yongvangchristy@gmail.com>; Crystal Robideau
<crystal.robideau@HCPAK12.org>; Fue Vue <attorneyfuevue@gmail.com>; Heather Johnson Ross
(heather-ross@bethel.edu) <heather-ross@bethel.edu>; Jason Helgemoe <jsh@northeastbank-
mn.com>; Kalc Vang <kcvang@mmm.com>; Pao Yang <pao.yang@HCPAK12.org>; Vue Thaow
<Vthaow52@hotmail.com>; 'wskyrock@gmail.com' (wskyrock@gmail.com) <wskyrock@gmail.com>
Subject: AIR RIGHS VACATION OVER BREWSTER STREET FOR BUILIDING OF NEW SKYWAY

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.
December 4, 2020

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
August 12, 2019 Councilmember meeting and will be funded from HCPA's cash balance. HCPA will
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




